



## International index for research of tourist enterprises

Country	Name of Institution	Type	Website	Language	Messe Berlin Representative
Algeria	Ont	National Tourism Office	<a href="http://www.ont.dz">www.ont.dz</a>	Arabic English French	Chambre Algéro-Allemande de Commerce et d'Industrie- AHK Algérie : Ms. Soraya Bengalouze Phone: +213 23 38 91 02 Email: s.bengalouze@ahk-algerie.org <a href="http://algerien.ahk.de">http://algerien.ahk.de</a>
Argentina	Cámara Argentina de Turismo	Argentina Tourism Chamber	<a href="http://www.camaradeturismo.org.ar">www.camaradeturismo.org.ar</a>	Spanish	Cámara de Industria y Comercio Argentino- Alemana Ms. Erika Enrietti Phone: +54 11 5219 4011 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:eenrietti@ahkargentina.com.ar">eenrietti@ahkargentina.com.ar</a> <a href="http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar">www.ahkargentina.com.ar</a>
	Consejo Federal de Turismo	Federal Council for Tourism	<a href="http://www.argentina.gob.ar/turismo/consejo-federal-de-turismo">www.argentina.gob.ar/turismo/consejo-federal-de-turismo</a>	Spanish	
	Ministerio de Turismo de la Presidencia de la Nación	Ministry of Tourism	<a href="http://www.turismo.gov.ar">www.turismo.gov.ar</a>	Spanish	
	Secretaría de Turismo de la Presidencia de la Nación	Secretary of Tourism (Government)	<a href="http://www.argentina.gob.ar/turismo">www.argentina.gob.ar/turismo</a>	Spanish	
	Instituto Nacional de Promoción Turística	Institute of Tourism Promotion	<a href="http://www.argentina.travel/en">www.argentina.travel/en</a>	Spanish English	
FAEVT	Argentina Federation of Associations of Travel and Tourism - FAEVT	<a href="http://www.faevt.org.ar/">www.faevt.org.ar/</a>	Spanish English		
Austria	Das offizielle Tourismusportal	Index of destination, accommodation and activities	<a href="http://www.austria.info">www.austria.info</a>	Deutsch English Česky Dansk Español Français Hrvatski Italiano Magyar Nederlands Polski Portugués Română Slovenčina Slovenščina Svenska Türkçe Русский اللغة العربية 日本語 中文 한국어	Deutsche Handelskammer in Österreich Mr. Stefan Lindner Tel: 0043 1 545 14 17 39 E-mail: <a href="mailto:stefan.lindner@dhk.at">stefan.lindner@dhk.at</a> <a href="http://www.deutsche-messen.at">www.deutsche-messen.at</a>
Belgium	BTO (Belgian Travel Organisation)	National professional federation of the travel management industry	<a href="http://www.bto.be">www.bto.be</a>	Dutch French English	Deutsch-Belgisch-Luxemburgische Handelskammer Sabrina Wynant/Nele Indevuyt Tel.: +32(0)2 204 01 86 (Sabrina) & +32 (0)2 204 01 80 (Nele) <a href="http://www.debelux.ahk.de/nl/">www.debelux.ahk.de/nl/</a>
	FTI-FIT (Fédération de l'Industrie du Tourisme)	Organisation of Belgium Tourism Industry	<a href="http://www.fit-fti.be">www.fit-fti.be</a>	French	
	Visit Brussels	Tourism Chamber Brüssel	<a href="http://www.visit.brussels">www.visit.brussels</a>	Sprachen Niederländisch, Französisch, Englisch, Deutsch, Spanisch, Italienisch, Portugiesisch	
	Visit Flanders	Chamber of Commerce Flanders	<a href="http://www.visitflanders.com/">www.visitflanders.com/</a>	Dutch French German English Spanish Catalan Italian Japanese Russish Chinese	
	VLARA (Vereniging van en voor Vlaamse Reisagenten)	Association of and for Flemish travel agents	<a href="http://www.vlara.be/">www.vlara.be/</a>	Dutch	
	VVR (Verenging van Vlaamse Reisbureaus)	Association of Flemish Travel Agencies and Tour Operators	<a href="http://www.vvr.be/">www.vvr.be/</a>	Dutch English	
	Wallonie Belgique Tourisme	Chamber of Commerce Wallonie	<a href="http://www.walloniebeliquetourisme.be">www.walloniebeliquetourisme.be</a>	Spanish, Italian, Japanese	
	Association of Belgian Tour Operators	Index of all Tour Operators	<a href="http://www.abto.be/membres.pl">www.abto.be/membres.pl</a>	Dutch, French	
Commissariat général au Tourisme	Index of all Tour Operators Wallonie	<a href="http://www.tourismewallonie.be/">www.tourismewallonie.be/</a>	French		



Country	Name of Institution	Type	Website	Language	Messe Berlin Representative
Bolivia	Guía Turística Bolivia	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.gbtbolivia.com/">www.gbtbolivia.com/</a>	English Spanish	Cámara de Comercio e Industria Boliviano – Alemana Hr. Dominik Klein Tel.: + 591 2 2795151 int. 108 E-Mail: dk@ahkbol.com <a href="http://www.ahkbol.com">www.ahkbol.com</a>
Botswana	Botswana Tourism	Tourism Association	<a href="http://www.botswanaturism.co.bw/contact-us">www.botswanaturism.co.bw/contact-us</a>	English	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck - Managing Director Address Phone +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: info@fairpros.com <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
	Botswana Tourism	Index of Travel Agents and Tour Operator	<a href="http://www.botswanaturism.co.bw/t_ravel-agents-and-tour-operators">www.botswanaturism.co.bw/t_ravel-agents-and-tour-operators</a>	English	
Brasilia	EMBRATUR	Brazilian Tourism Institute (Ministry of Tourism)	<a href="http://www.embratur.gov.br">www.embratur.gov.br</a>	Portuguese	
	EMBRATUR	Brazilian Tourism Institute (Ministry of Tourism)	<a href="http://www.visitbrasil.com">www.visitbrasil.com</a>	Portuguese English Spanish	Câmara de Comércio e Indústria Brasil-Alemanha Ms. Bruna Witkovsky Phone: (+55 11) 5187-5108 E-Mail: internacional2@ahkbrasil.com <a href="http://www.ahkbrasil.com">www.ahkbrasil.com</a>
Canada	Tourism Industry Association of Canada (TIAC)	Travel Industry Association	<a href="http://www.tiac-aitc.ca/cgi/page.cgi/member_directory.html">www.tiac-aitc.ca/cgi/page.cgi/member_directory.html</a>	French/English	
	Destination Canada	National Tourism Organization	<a href="http://www.destinationcanada.com/en">www.destinationcanada.com/en</a>	French/English	Messe Berlin North America Mr. Kimdell Lorei T: +1.540 372-3777 x215 E-Mail: berlin@b-for.com <a href="http://www.b-for.com">www.b-for.com</a>
	Association of Canadian Travel Agencies (ACTA)	Travel Agent Association	<a href="http://www.acta.ca/travel-directory">www.acta.ca/travel-directory</a>	French/English	
	Canadian Association of Tour Operators (CATO)	Tour Operator Association	<a href="http://www.cato.ca/members.php">www.cato.ca/members.php</a>	French/English	
Chile	Sernatur	Servicio Nacional de Turismo	<a href="http://www.sernatur.cl">www.sernatur.cl</a>	Spanish	AHK Chile Ms. Johanna Sternberg E-Mail: chileinfo@camchal.cl Tel: +56 22 731 83 10 <a href="http://www.chile.ahk.de/">www.chile.ahk.de/</a>
	Turismo Chile	Corporación de Promoción Turística de Chile	<a href="http://www.turismochile.travel">www.turismochile.travel</a>		
China	CAISSA Travel Management Co.,Ltd.	Travel Agents	<a href="http://www.caissa.com.cn/">www.caissa.com.cn/</a>	Chinese	German Chamber of Industry and Commerce Hong Kong Ms. Gracie Cheng T: +852 25265481 E-Mail: info@hongkong.ahk.de <a href="http://www.hongkong.ahk.de">www.hongkong.ahk.de</a>
Columbia	FONDO NACIONAL DE TURISMO	NATIONAL TOURISM FUND	<a href="http://www.fontur.com.co/">www.fontur.com.co/</a>	Spanish	Cámara de Industria y Comercio Colombo-Alemana Deutsch-Kolumbianische Industrie- und Handelskammer Ms. Diana Pantaleón Tel: +57 (1) 651 3754 E-mail: diana.pantaleon@ahk-colombia.com <a href="http://www.ahk-colombia.com">www.ahk-colombia.com</a>
	Ministerio de Industria y Turismo	Ministry of Tourism	<a href="http://www.procolombia.co/">www.procolombia.co/</a>		
	Procolombia	Entity that promotes tourism	<a href="http://www.procolombia.co/">www.procolombia.co/</a>		
	COTELCO	Hotel Association of Colombia	<a href="http://www.cotelco.org/">www.cotelco.org/</a>		
Costa Rica	Cámara Nacional de Turismo	Tourism Chamber	<a href="http://www.canatur.org/">www.canatur.org/</a>	Spanish English	
	Instituto Costarricense de Turismo	Tourism Ministry	<a href="http://www.ict.go.cr/">www.ict.go.cr/</a>	Spanish	Cámara de Comercio e Industria Costarricense Alemana Ms. Paola Sauma Tel: (+506) 2290-7644 E-mail: administracion@ahk.cr <a href="http://www.costarica.ahk.de/">www.costarica.ahk.de/</a>
	Federación de Cámaras de Turismo de Centroamérica	Federation of Chambers of Tourism	<a href="http://www.fedecatur.ca/">www.fedecatur.ca/</a>	Spanish	
	Promotora del Comercio Exterior	Office of Tourism and Commerce	<a href="http://www.esencialcostarica.com/">www.esencialcostarica.com/</a>	Spanish English	
	Visit Costa Rica	Index of Costa Rica tourism activities and companies	<a href="http://www.visitcostarica.com/en">www.visitcostarica.com/en</a>	English Spanish German French Portuguese Italian	Cámara de Comercio e Industria Costarricense Alemana Ms. Paola Sauma Tel: (+506) 2290-7644 E-mail: administracion@ahk.cr <a href="http://www.costarica.ahk.de/">www.costarica.ahk.de/</a>
Croatia	Anato	Colombian Travel and Tourism Agency	<a href="http://www.anato.org/">www.anato.org/</a>	Spanish	Fair Services d.o.o. Ms. Melanie Snelec E-Mail: melanie.snelec@fair-services.eu <a href="http://www.fair-services.eu">www.fair-services.eu</a>
	UHPA	Association of Croatian travel agencies	<a href="http://www.uhpa.hr/contact">www.uhpa.hr/contact</a>	English	
Czech Republic	Czech Convention Bureau	Index of touristic convention enterprises	<a href="http://www.czechconvention.com/about-us/contact">www.czechconvention.com/about-us/contact</a>	Chinese Czech English French German Italian Russian	AHK   Deutsch-Tschechische Industrie- und Handelskammer Ms. Zdeňka Goederová Telefon +420 221 490 310 E-Mail: messe1@dtihk.cz <a href="http://www.tschechien.ahk.de">www.tschechien.ahk.de</a>
Dominican Republic	Asonahores - Asociación de hoteles y turismo de la república dominicana, INC.	Association of dominican hotels and tourism companies	<a href="http://www.asonahores.com/contactos/asp">www.asonahores.com/contactos/asp</a>	Spanish	
Ecuador	Directorio Electronico Ecuatoriano	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.turis.direcuador.com">www.turis.direcuador.com</a>	Spanish	Cámara de Industrias y Comercio Ecuatoriano-Alemana Ms. Ulrike Stieler E-Mail: u.stieler@ahkecuador.org.ec <a href="http://www.ahkecuador.org">www.ahkecuador.org</a>
	Info Hotel	Index of Hotels	<a href="http://www.infohotel.ec">www.infohotel.ec</a>	Spanish	
El Salvador	Camara Salvadoreña de turismo	Tourism Chamber	<a href="http://www.casatur.org/web_site/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=81&amp;Itemid=55">www.casatur.org/web_site/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=article&amp;id=81&amp;Itemid=55</a>	Spanish	Cámara Alemana-Salvadoreña de Comercio e Industria Ms. Carolina Quintanilla E-Mail: carolina.quintanilla@deinternational.com.sv <a href="http://www.elsalvador.ahk.de">www.elsalvador.ahk.de</a>
	Asotur - Asociación Salvadoreña de operadores de turismo	Association of tour operators	<a href="http://www.asotur.org/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=section&amp;layout=blog&amp;id=5&amp;Itemid=78">www.asotur.org/index.php?option=com_content&amp;view=section&amp;layout=blog&amp;id=5&amp;Itemid=78</a>		
Estonia	Eesti turismifirmade liit (Estonian Tourism Association)	Estonian tourism association	<a href="http://www.eftl.ee">www.eftl.ee</a>	English Estonian	Deutsch - Baltische Handelskammer in Estland, Lettland, Litauen Ms. Maida Insler Phone: +372 6276 942 E-Mail: berlin.ee@ahk-balt.org <a href="http://www.ahk-balt.org">www.ahk-balt.org</a>
	EAS Turismiarenduskeskus (Estonian Tourist Board)	Estonian tourism association	<a href="http://www.visitestonia.com">www.visitestonia.com</a>		
	Eesti hotellide ja restoranide Liit (Estonian Hotel Association)	Estonian hotel association	<a href="http://www.ehrl.ee">www.ehrl.ee</a>		



Country	Name of Institution	Type	Website	Language	Messe Berlin Representative
Finland	SMAL	Organisation of travel agencies	<a href="http://www.smal.fi/topmenu/In-English">www.smal.fi/topmenu/In-English</a>	English Finnish German	Saksan Messut Oy / Saksalais-Suomalainen Kauppakamari Messuille Oy Mikko Nummi Phone: +358 50 3570 112 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:mikko.nummi@messuille.fi">mikko.nummi@messuille.fi</a> <a href="http://www.messuille.fi">www.messuille.fi</a>
	SMMY - Maaseutumatkailu	Index of touristic companies in countryside	<a href="http://www.smmymy.fi/in-english/">www.smmymy.fi/in-english/</a>		
France	Annuaire du tourisme	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.annuaire-du-tourisme.fr">www.annuaire-du-tourisme.fr</a>	French	Ms. Pascale Canova-Menke Phone: +33 1 39 62 11 93 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:p.canovamenke@promo-intex.com">p.canovamenke@promo-intex.com</a> <a href="http://www.promo-intex.com/accueil.html">www.promo-intex.com/accueil.html</a>
	Loisirs-tourisme L'annuaire		<a href="http://www.loisirs-tourisme.com/">www.loisirs-tourisme.com/</a>	French	
	Le Guide des réceptifs		<a href="http://www.guidedesreceptifs.com/">www.guidedesreceptifs.com/</a>	French	
	Bedouk - La solution pour organiser vos evenements professionnels	Event search engine	<a href="http://www.bedouk.com/">www.bedouk.com/</a>	English French German Italian Spanish	
	Indexa - L'annuaire facilitateur de mise en relation professionnelle	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.indexa.fr/entreprises/annuaire/tourisme">www.indexa.fr/entreprises/annuaire/tourisme</a>	French	
Ghana	Official Website of Ghana Tourism	Ghana Tourism	<a href="http://www.ghana.travel">www.ghana.travel</a>	English	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck Phone: +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:info@fairpros.com">info@fairpros.com</a> <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
Greece	Antaeus Travel & Tourism Ltd.	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.antaeus.gr">www.antaeus.gr</a>	Greek English	Deutsch-Griechische Industrie- und Handelskammer Ms. Athina Theofanidou Phone: +30 210 6419000-37 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:berlinmesse@ahk.com.gr">berlinmesse@ahk.com.gr</a> <a href="http://www.german-chamber.gr">www.german-chamber.gr</a>
	Business Travel – I.Tziopoulos & CO.EE	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.business-travel.gr">www.business-travel.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Celestyal Cruises	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.celestyalcruises.gr">www.celestyalcruises.gr</a>	Greek English	
	DIO Travel Services	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.diotravel.gr">www.diotravel.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Elumbus Hellas Monoprosopi IKE	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.elumbus-reisen.de">www.elumbus-reisen.de</a>	English German Spanish	
	Estia Travel & Tourism	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.estiatravel.gr">www.estiatravel.gr</a>	Greek English	
	F.E.C.	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.fec.gr">www.fec.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Frangos Travel Services	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.franagostravel.gr">www.franagostravel.gr</a>	Greek English German	
	Grecian Travel Tourism Enterprises S.A.	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.grecian.gr">www.grecian.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Greeceland Touristiktes & Polistiktes Ypiresies MON. IKE	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.greecelandream.gr">www.greecelandream.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Maroglou Travel	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.marogloutravel.gr">www.marogloutravel.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Minima Travel Gebr. Theodoridis & Co O.E.	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.airshop.gr">www.airshop.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Sport Travel Loutraki	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.sports-travel.gr">www.sports-travel.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Starlite Travel	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.corporatetravelathens.gr">www.corporatetravelathens.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Travel Art Tours	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.travelarttours.gr">www.travelarttours.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Tripway	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.tripway.gr">www.tripway.gr</a>	Greek English	
	Tourist Guide of Greece	Online travel guide	<a href="http://www.tggr.com">www.tggr.com</a>	Greek English	
TUI Group	Travel Agency	<a href="http://www.tuigroup.com">www.tuigroup.com</a>	Greek English German		
Guatemala	Directorio de agencias de viaje	Tourism Chamber	<a href="http://www.visitguatemala.com/es/planifica/busqueda-de-agencias-de-viajes#_U6xqH7H5Qcs">www.visitguatemala.com/es/planifica/busqueda-de-agencias-de-viajes#_U6xqH7H5Qcs</a>	English Spanish	Deutsch-Guatemalteckische Industrie- und Handelskammer Mr. Byron Loesener Phone:+502 2333 6036 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:gerencia@ahk.gt">gerencia@ahk.gt</a> <a href="http://www.guatemala.ahk.de">www.guatemala.ahk.de</a>
Hong Kong	HKTb	Tourism Office	<a href="http://www.partnernet.hktb.com/en/home/index.html">www.partnernet.hktb.com/en/home/index.html</a>	Chinese English	German Chamber of Industry and Commerce Hong Kong Ms Gracie Cheng T: +852 25265481 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:info@hongkong.ahk.de">info@hongkong.ahk.de</a> <a href="http://www.hongkong.ahk.de">www.hongkong.ahk.de</a>
Hungary	MUISZ - Association of Hungarian Travel Agencies	Tourism Association	<a href="http://www.muisz.com/en/">www.muisz.com/en/</a>	English	Hungarian Chamber of Industry and Commerce Ms. Tünde Simon-Lutring Phone: +36 1 345 7645 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:simon-lutring@ahkgarn.hu">simon-lutring@ahkgarn.hu</a> <a href="http://www.nemet-vasarok.hu/">www.nemet-vasarok.hu/</a>
	MABEUSZ - Association of Hungary's leading destination management companies	Tourism Association	<a href="http://www.mabeusz.hu">www.mabeusz.hu</a>	English French Italian Spanish	
Ireland	Tourism Ireland	Trade and Industry Executive Central Europe	<a href="http://www.ireland.com">www.ireland.com</a>	English	OTSA Ltd Frances Grove Phone:+44 (0)20 7886 3105 E-Mail: <a href="mailto:frances.grove@otsa.net">frances.grove@otsa.net</a> <a href="http://www.otsa.net">www.otsa.net</a>
	Faillte Ireland	National Tourism Development Authority Ireland	<a href="http://www.failteireland.ie/">www.failteireland.ie/</a>	English	
	Enterprise Ireland	Government agency in Ireland responsible for supporting Irish businesses in the manufacturing and	<a href="http://www.enterprise-ireland.com/en/">www.enterprise-ireland.com/en/</a>	English	



Country	Name of Institution	Type	Website	Language	Messe Berlin Representative
Israel	Go Israel	Website of tourism to Israel	<a href="http://www.new.goisrael.com/">www.new.goisrael.com/</a>	English	Talbar Tel 972-77-5621900 E-Mail: talbar@talbar.co.il
	Ministry of Tourism	Website of tourism to Israel	<a href="http://www.gov.il/en/Departments/ministry_of_tourism">www.gov.il/en/Departments/ministry_of_tourism</a>	English Hebrew Russian Arabic	
Japan	JATA	Association of Japanese touristic companies	<a href="http://www.jata-net.or.jp/english/index.htm">www.jata-net.or.jp/english/index.htm</a>	Japanese	Messe Berlin Japan Ms. Yayoi Kubota Phone: +81-(0)3-6426-5628 E-Mail: ykubota@messe-berlin.jp
Kenya	Magical Kenya - Discover the Magic	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.magicalkenya.org">www.magicalkenya.org</a>	English	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck Phone: +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: info@fairpros.com <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
	Kenya Association of Tour Operators	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.katokenya.org">www.katokenya.org</a>	English	
Latvia	Latvia	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.latvia.travel">www.latvia.travel</a>	Chinese, English, Estonian, Finnish, German, Latvian, Lithuanian, Russian, Swedish	Deutsch-Baltische Handelskammer in Estland, Lettland, Litauen. Ms. Maija Pāvila Phone: +371 66117443 E-mail: berlin.lv@ahk-balt.org <a href="http://www.ahk-balt.org">www.ahk-balt.org</a>
	Association of Latvian Travel Agents and	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.alta.net.lv/en/">www.alta.net.lv/en/</a>	English Latvian	
	The Investment and Development Agency of Latvia (LIAA), Department of Tourism	Index of touristic Associations	<a href="http://www.liaa.gov.lv/lv/turisms">www.liaa.gov.lv/lv/turisms</a>	English Latvian	
	Country Holidays	Index of Touristic Companies for Latvia, Lithuania & Estonia	<a href="http://www.celotajs.lv/en?lang=en">www.celotajs.lv/en?lang=en</a>	English German Latvian Russian	
Lithuania	Lietuvos Turizmas	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.turizmas.lt/en">www.turizmas.lt/en</a>	English German Latvian Lithuanian Polish Russian	ProBiznis Dr. Vita Schidlauskiene Phone: + 370 521 353 11 Fax: + 370 526 854 64 E-Mail: info@probiznis.lt <a href="http://www.probiznis.lt/">www.probiznis.lt/</a>
	State department of Tourism	Ministry of Tourism	<a href="http://www.tourism.lt/en/">www.tourism.lt/en/</a>	English Lithuanian	
	Lietuvos Turizmo Asociacija	Index of touristic Companies	<a href="http://www.ltas.lt/Page/EN">www.ltas.lt/Page/EN</a>	Lithuanian	
Luxembourg	Visit Luxembourg	Chamber of Commerce	<a href="http://www.visitluxembourg.com/">www.visitluxembourg.com/</a>	Dutch French German English Spanish Chinese Russian Korean Japanese	Sabrina Wynant/Nele Indevuyt Tel.: +32(0)2 204 01 86 (Sabrina) - +32 (0)2 204 01 80 (Nele) <a href="http://www.debelux.ahk.de/nl/">www.debelux.ahk.de/nl/</a>
	Yellow.lu	Index Tour Operators	<a href="http://www.yellow.lu/fr/pages-jaunes/recherche?query=agences+de+voyage+tour+operators&amp;sort_by=relevance">www.yellow.lu/fr/pages-jaunes/recherche?query=agences+de+voyage+tour+operators&amp;sort_by=relevance</a>	French English German	
Madagascar	Office National du Tourisme de Madagascar	National Tourism Office	<a href="http://www.madagascar-tourisme.com/en">www.madagascar-tourisme.com/en</a>	English Spanish	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck Phone: +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: info@fairpros.com <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
Malta	Mifsud Brothers Limited	Incoming Tourism	<a href="http://www.mbl.com.mt/index.php/m_esse-berlin-representatives">www.mbl.com.mt/index.php/m_esse-berlin-representatives</a>	English	MBL Mifsud Brothers Ltd. Mr. Ivan Mifsud Phone+356-2123 2157 E-Mail: messeberlin@mbl.com.mt <a href="http://www.mbl.com.mt">www.mbl.com.mt</a>
Mauritius	MTPA Tourism	Index of touristic	<a href="http://www.tourism-mauritius.mu/Tour-Operators/">www.tourism-mauritius.mu/Tour-Operators/</a>	Arabic	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck Phone: +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: info@fairpros.com <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
	Office	companies		Chinese	
				English	
				French	
MTPA Tourism Office	Tourism Office	<a href="http://www.tourism-mauritius.mu/">www.tourism-mauritius.mu/</a>	German Italian Spanish Russian		
				Arabic Chinese English German	



Country	Name of Institution	Type	Website	Language	Messe Berlin Representative
Morocco	Federation nationale de l'industrie hoteliere	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.fnih.ma">www.fnih.ma</a>	French	Chambre Allemande de Commerce et d'Industrie au Maroc Ms. Khadija MAHMOUDI Phone: +212 (522) 42 94 20/ 00/ 01 E-Mail: Khadija.mahmoudi@dihkcasa.org <a href="http://www.marokko.ahk.de">www.marokko.ahk.de</a>
New Zealand	New Zealand Tourism Guide	Tourism Directory sorted by region/activity/ transport/etc.	<a href="http://www.tourism.net.nz">www.tourism.net.nz</a>	English	German-New Zealand Chamber of Commerce Inc Ms. Monique Surges Phone+64 9 304 0120 E-Mail: tradefairs@germantrade.co.nz <a href="http://www.neuseeland.ahk.de/en/">www.neuseeland.ahk.de/en/</a>
	100% Pure New Zealand	Online travel guide and tourism directory	<a href="http://www.newzealand.com/int">www.newzealand.com/int</a>	English	
	Tourism Export Council of New Zealand	Membership-Base Association of Inbound tourism firms	<a href="http://www.tourismexportcouncil.org.nz">www.tourismexportcouncil.org.nz</a>	English	
	TAANZ	Association of New Zealand travel agents	<a href="http://www.taanz.org.nz">www.taanz.org.nz</a>	English	
Netherlands	ANVR	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.anvr.nl/english/welcome.aspx">www.anvr.nl/english/welcome.aspx</a>	Dutch	Duits-Nederlandse Handelskamer   Deutsch-Niederländische Handelskammer Ms. Gianna Corbelli Tel: +31-70-3114158 E-Mail: g.corbelli@dnhk.org
Nicaragua	Visit Nicaragua	Touristic offer	<a href="http://www.visitnicaragua.us/">www.visitnicaragua.us/</a> <a href="http://www.visitnicaragua.com">www.visitnicaragua.com</a>	English Spanish	Cámara de Industria y Comercio Nicaragüense Alemana (AHK Nicaragua)
	INTUR	Nicaraguan Institute of Tourism	<a href="http://www.intur.gob.ni">www.intur.gob.ni</a>	Spanish	Ms. Tatiana García Phone: (+505) 2270-1923 / 2270-5269
Palestine	Ministry of Tourism & Antiquities	Travel accommodation information	<a href="http://www.travelpalestine.ps/">www.travelpalestine.ps/</a>	English	Talbar Tel 972-77-5621900 talbar@talbar.co.il
Panama	Visit Panama	Official Tourism webpage of Panama	<a href="http://www.visitpanama.com/">www.visitpanama.com/</a>	English Spanish	AHK Panama Área Bancaria E-Mail: info@panama.ahk.de Phone: + (507) 269 9358 <a href="http://panama.ahk.de/">http://panama.ahk.de/</a>
Poland	PIT - Polisch Chamber of Tourism	Tourism Chamber	<a href="http://www.pit.org.pl/index.php?com=_catalog">www.pit.org.pl/index.php?com=_catalog</a>	English Polish	ProMesse Margaret Certowicz Tel: +48 22 215 47 69 E-Mail: promesse@targiberlinskie.pl <a href="http://www.targiberlinskie.pl">www.targiberlinskie.pl</a>
Portugal	Turismo de Portugal	Department of tourism Portugal	<a href="http://www.turismodeportugal.pt">www.turismodeportugal.pt</a>	Portugese English	Câmara de Comércio e Indústria Luso-Alemã / Delegação Porto Anna Lisa Löcke Tel: +351 226 061 566 E-Mail: anna-loecke@ccila-portugal.com <a href="http://www.ccila-portugal.com">www.ccila-portugal.com</a>
Russia	Association of Tour operators	Association of russian tour operators	<a href="http://www.atorus.ru/en/companies">www.atorus.ru/en/companies</a>	English Russian	Alfa Promotion Group Company Limited Irina Keyko Phone+7 495 785 36 43 E-Mail: info@messe-berlin.ru
Sweden	Visita.se	Index of authorised tourist information centers	<a href="http://www.visita.se/globalassets/medlemskap/dokument/turistinfo/auktoriseringar-2018.pdf">www.visita.se/globalassets/medlemskap/dokument/turistinfo/auktoriseringar-2018.pdf</a>	Swedish	Handelskammer Tel +46 8 665 18 29 I +46 73 625 76 00 Katherina Kim
	Hitta.se	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.hitta.se/sök?vad=turism">www.hitta.se/sök?vad=turism</a>	Swedish	katherina.kim@handelskammer.se <a href="http://www.handelskammer.se">www.handelskammer.se</a>
Slovenia	Local - Einfach finden	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.slovenia.info/en/Major-tourist-incoming-agencies.htm?major_incoming_tourist_agencies=0&amp;lng=2">www.slovenia.info/en/Major-tourist-incoming-agencies.htm?major_incoming_tourist_agencies=0&amp;lng=2</a>	English French German Italian	EKSPOGRUPA d.o.o. Mr. MIHA ČEBULJ Phone+386 5905 1410 E-Mail: miha.cebujl@messe-berlin.si <a href="http://www.messe-berlin.si/">www.messe-berlin.si/</a>
Spain	Easy Travel Connection - Directorio profesional de la industria del turismo	Index of touristic companies	<a href="http://www.ine.es/en/welcome.shtml">www.ine.es/en/welcome.shtml</a>	Spanish	RIFER SERVICES, S.L. Ms. Silvia de Juanes Phone+34 917 672 767 E-Mail: brifer@brifer.es
South Africa	South Africa - Online business directory	Index of touristic and business-related companies	<a href="http://www.southafrica.net">www.southafrica.net</a>	English	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck Phone: +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: info@fairpros.com <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
	Satsa - Southern Africa Tourism Services Association	Association of South African tour operators	<a href="http://www.satsa.com/">www.satsa.com/</a>		
Tanzania	Tanzania Tour Operators	Index of tour operators	<a href="http://www.tanzaniatourism.go.tz">www.tanzaniatourism.go.tz</a>	English	Fairpros Ltd. Mr. Hauke Plambeck Phone: +49 (0)30 98324882 E-Mail: info@fairpros.com <a href="http://www.fairpros.com">www.fairpros.com</a>
Thailand	Association of Thai Travel Agents (ATTA)	Index of Thai travel agents	<a href="http://www.atta.or.th">www.atta.or.th</a>	English, Thai	German-Thai Chamber of Commerce Ms. Patamaporn Wasuwat Phone+66 (2) 055 0641 E-Mail: berlin@gtcc.org <a href="http://www.thailand.ahk.de">www.thailand.ahk.de</a>
	Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT)	National Tourism Office	<a href="http://www.tourismthailand.org/home">www.tourismthailand.org/home</a>		
Tunesien	Office National de Tourisme Tunisien (ONTT)	Fremdenverkehrsbüro	<a href="http://www.discovertunisia.com">www.discovertunisia.com</a>	Arabisch Englisch Französisch	Chambre Tuniso-Allemande de l'Industrie et du Commerce Natascha Boussiga Tel : +21671965280 E-Mail : n.boussiga@ahktunis.org <a href="http://www.tunesien.ahk.de">www.tunesien.ahk.de</a>
	Ministère du Tourisme et de l'Artisanat	Tourismusministerium	<a href="http://www.tourisme.gov.tn/accueil">www.tourisme.gov.tn/accueil</a>	Englisch Französisch	
	FTAV - Fédération Tunisienne des Agences de Voyages et de Tourisme	Verband der Reise- und Touristikbüros	<a href="http://www.ftav.org">www.ftav.org</a>	Französisch	
	FTH Fédération Tunisienne de l'Hôtellerie	Hotellerieverband	<a href="http://www.fth.com.tn">www.fth.com.tn</a> <a href="http://www.facebook.com/FTH.Tunisie">www.facebook.com/FTH.Tunisie</a>	Französisch	
	Fi2T Fédération Interprofessionnelle du Tourisme Tunisien	Interprofessioneller Tourismusverband	<a href="http://www.fit-tunisie.org">www.fit-tunisie.org</a>	Englisch Französisch	
	FRRT Fédération Tunisienne Des Restaurants Touristiques	Touristischer Restaurantverband (Restaurant mit Alkohollizenz)	<a href="http://www.frrt.tn">www.frrt.tn</a> <a href="http://www.facebook.com/restaurationtunisie">www.facebook.com/restaurationtunisie</a>	Französisch	
UK	Visit Britain	National Tourism Office	<a href="http://www.visitbritain.org">www.visitbritain.org</a>	English	OTSA Ltd Frances Grove Phone:+44 (0)20 7886 3105 E-Mail: frances.grove@otsa.net <a href="http://www.otsa.net">www.otsa.net</a>
	ETOA	European tourism association	<a href="http://www.etoa.org">www.etoa.org</a>	English	
	UK Inbound		<a href="http://www.ukinbound.org">www.ukinbound.org</a>	English	
	ABTA – Association of British Travel Agents	Travel Association	<a href="http://www.abta.com/">www.abta.com/</a>	English	



Country	Name of Institution	Type	Website	Language	Messe Berlin Representative
USA	U.S. Travel Association (USTA)	Travel Industry Association	<a href="http://www.ustravel.org/directory">www.ustravel.org/directory</a>	English	Messe Berlin North America Mr. Kindell Lorei T: +1.540 372-3777 x215 E-Mail: berlin@b-for.com <a href="http://www.b-for.com">www.b-for.com</a>
	Brand USA	National Tourism Organization	<a href="http://www.thebrandusa.com">www.thebrandusa.com</a>	English	
	National Tour Association (NTA)	Tour Operator Association	<a href="http://www.ntaonline.com/mynta/member-search/">www.ntaonline.com/mynta/member-search/</a>	English	
	American Bus Association (ABA)	Tour Operator Association	<a href="http://www.buses.org/membership/find-members">www.buses.org/membership/find-members</a>	English	
	American Society of Travel Agents (ASTA)	Travel Agent Association	<a href="http://www.asta.org">www.asta.org</a>	English	
	U.S. Tour Operator Association (USTOA)	Tour Operator Association	<a href="http://www.ustoa.com/member-directory">www.ustoa.com/member-directory</a>	English	
	Adventure Travel Trade Association	Association	<a href="http://www.adventuretravel.biz/about/attamember">www.adventuretravel.biz/about/attamember</a>	English	
Venezuela	Avemarep Asociacion Venezolana de Mayoristas y Empresas de Representaciones Turisticas (Fachverband von Grosshaendlern und Vertreter der	Association	<a href="http://www.avemarep.com">www.avemarep.com</a>	Spanish English	Representante Oficial de Messe Berlin en Venezuela Helga Strauch E-Mail: Helga_strauch@hotmail.com / feriasinternacionales@outlook.es
	AVAVIT Asociacion Venezolana de Agencias de Viejes y Turismo (Fachverband der Reisebueros)	Association	<a href="http://www.avavit.com">www.avavit.com</a>	Spanish English	
	FEDETURISMO (Zusammenschluss von Firmen aus Touristikbereich)	Colaboration of torusim companies	<a href="http://www.fedeturismo.com">www.fedeturismo.com</a>	Spanish English	
Vietnam	Vietnam Tourism	Vietnam National Administration of Tourism	<a href="http://www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn/english/">www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn/english/</a>	English Vietnamese	German Industry and Commerce Vietnam GIC/AHK Vietnam - Ho Chi Minh City Office Ms. Trang Dao Tel.: +84 (28) 3823 9775 E-Mail: Trang.daothu@vietnam.ahk.de <a href="http://www.vietnam.ahk.de">www.vietnam.ahk.de</a>
Worldwide	MICE-Finder - the leading worldwide portal for the mice market	Index of MICE- companies	<a href="http://www.micefinder.com">www.micefinder.com</a>	English French	